PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 2:03 PM

To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: STP COLA - ACRS Action Item List

From: Chappell, Coley [mailto:ccchappell @STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 1:57 PM

To: Eudy, Michael

Subject: RE: STP COLA - ACRS Action Item List

Mike,

The ACRS action items list dated 100411 was previously reviewed by NINA and was determined not to contain any
proprietary or security related information.

Regards,
Coley Chappell
NINA Licensing STP 3&4

From: Eudy, Michael [mailto:Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 12:32 PM

To: Chappell, Coley

Cc: Banerjee, Maitri; STPCOL

Subject: FW: STP COLA - ACRS Action Item List

Coley,

Can you address Maitri’s questions below regarding any prop or security info the the ACRS action item list ? Thanks.

From: Banerjee, Maitri

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2012 9:58 AM
To: Eudy, Michael

Cc: Joseph, Stacy; Wunder, George
Subject: STP COLA - ACRS Action Item List

Someone from DTE is asking one of the ACRS staff for a copy of the attached list. | checked with Stacy some
time ago to see if the list contains any proprietary or security related information requiring it to be non-public.
And | was told it did not. If | remember right, STP had reviewed it for that purpose also. | did not want to
surprise anyone, and hence contacting you (as George is not available) to confirm.

Thanks for your help.

Maitri Banerjee, PE

Senior Staff Engineer, ACRS

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-6973
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